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1                      PROCEEDINGS

2         JUDGE JONES:  Good morning.  I call for

3 hearing Docket Number 14-0177.  This is titled, in

4 part, FutureGen Industrial Alliance Petition seeking

5 approval pursuant to Section 5/9-220(h-7) of the

6 Public Utilities Act.

7         At this time, we will take the respective

8 appearances orally for the record.  We'll start with

9 the appearance or appearances on behalf of the

10 Petitioner FutureGen Industrial Alliance.

11         MR. BARRY:  Thank you, Judge.

12         Good morning.  My name is Kyle Barry.  I am

13 an attorney for the FutureGen Industrial Alliance,

14 Inc.  I am with Husch Blackwell LLP.  And the address

15 is 118 South Fourth Street, Unit 101, Springfield,

16 Illinois, 62701.

17         And I'll just thank you, Judge and Staff,

18 for accommodating my schedule in moving the hearing

19 up for today.

20         JUDGE JONES:  Could you give us your

21 business phone number, please?

22         MR. BARRY:  (217) 670-1782.

23         JUDGE JONES:  Thank you.

24         Are there appearances to be entered on
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1 behalf of the Illinois Commerce Commission Staff?

2         MR. SAGONE:  Yes.  Thank you, your Honor.

3         On behalf of the Staff witnesses of the

4 Illinois Commerce Commission, John Sagone, that's

5 S-A-G-O-N-E, and Christine Ericson, that's

6 E-R-I-C-S-O-N, 116 North LaSalle Street, Suite C-800,

7 Chicago, 60601.  Phone number is (312) 793-2877.

8         JUDGE JONES:  Thank you.

9         Are there any other appearances?

10                  (No response.)

11         JUDGE JONES:  Let the record show there are

12 not, at least at this time.

13         First off, I will ask counsel whether there

14 is an agreed schedule to be proposed at this time.

15         MR. BARRY:  I think that's the case, Judge.

16 I will -- because I am not sure I wrote down the

17 dates wrong, I will defer to Staff counsel on the

18 dates for the schedule.

19         MR. SAGONE:  Yes, that is correct, your

20 Honor.  This is John Sagone.

21         We do have an agreed schedule.  I do want to

22 note though that it's predicated on sort of a

23 conservative reading of the statute that the

24 Commission would need to render a determination
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1 within 90 days of the filing of FutureGen's plan.

2 And we're going to ask you to look at that issue in a

3 second, if that's okay.

4         But the schedule that we have, first of all,

5 we are looking -- my understanding is FutureGen

6 counsel has also agreed to this -- that we would be

7 filing verified comments in the case and that we

8 would have the following dates.

9         First of all, the public meeting or public

10 hearing that is required by the statute is schedule

11 for March 27th at 7:00 p.m., and that's in

12 Jacksonville, Illinois.  Then we would have the

13 filing of verified Staff and Intervener initial

14 comments on April 4th.  Followed by verified response

15 comments on April 9th.  We would have, if necessary,

16 a hearing on April 14th.  And then we would -- I

17 guess we would be looking for a Proposed Order, or

18 PO, by April 23rd.  And then would suggest brief on

19 exceptions on April 29th.  And then reply briefs on

20 exceptions on May 2nd.

21         And we attempted to take note of the e-mail

22 you had sent previously sort of indicating some of

23 the action dates that we needed to worry about, work

24 those in.  Hopefully, that schedule would be
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1 acceptable to your Honor.

2         MR. BARRY:  And just for the record, that

3 schedule is agreed to by the Petitioner well.

4         JUDGE JONES:  Thank you.  One moment.

5         We hereby go off the record briefly

6 regarding the scheduling.

7              (Discussion off the record.)

8         JUDGE JONES:  Back on the record.  Let the

9 record show there was an off-the-record discussion

10 for the purposes indicated.  I believe that the

11 parties are in agreement on a schedule to be put into

12 place at this time.  It, essentially, covers the

13 scheduling approach as well as some specific dates

14 that are in there.

15         So would someone care to read into the

16 record what you believe to be the agreed schedule?

17         MR. SAGONE:  Yes, your Honor.  This is John

18 Sagone for Staff.  I can read that schedule in.

19         Staff notes that the public hearing called

20 for under the statute has been scheduled for

21 March 27th at 7:00 p.m.  That would be followed by

22 verified Staff and Intervener initial comments on

23 April 4th.  That would be followed by verified

24 response comments from the Company on April 9th.  And
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1 followed by reply comments on April 11th.  There

2 would be a paper hearing on April 14th.  A Proposed

3 Order would follow on or around April 23rd.  Then

4 briefs on exceptions April 29th.  And then reply

5 briefs on exceptions on May 2.

6         MR. BARRY:  And the Petitioner agrees and

7 consents to that schedule as well.

8         JUDGE JONES:  Thank you.

9         The reply comment element of that schedule,

10 is that available to Staff and Intervenors to make

11 reply comments to FutureGen's response comments?

12         MR. SAGONE:  That was Staff's understanding

13 of discussion, your Honor.

14         JUDGE JONES:  Was that your understanding

15 too, Mr. Barry?

16         MR. BARRY:  That's correct.

17         JUDGE JONES:  Thank you.

18         Any other clarification with regard to that

19 scheduling proposal?

20         MR. BARRY:  None from the Petitioner.

21         JUDGE JONES:  Let the record show there are

22 not.

23         That scheduling proposal is hereby adopted

24 with the following notations.  As indicated, the
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1 parties are in agreement April 14th will be a paper

2 hearing.

3         Is it intended then that the comments will

4 become part of the evidentiary record with no cross

5 examination?  Is that the intent?

6         MR. SAGONE:  This is John Sagone, your

7 Honor.  That is Staff's understanding.

8         MR. BARRY:  That's Petitioner's

9 understanding as well.

10         JUDGE JONES:  All right.  Let the record

11 show that the schedule as proposed with the

12 clarifications is hereby adopted for purposes of this

13 proceeding.  The so-called paper hearing as noted is

14 April 14th, being a Monday.

15         Do the parties have a time of preference for

16 that?

17                  (No response.)

18         JUDGE JONES:  I would note that since it is

19 a limited purpose hearing, participation by telephone

20 will be permitted.

21         Do you want 11:00?  Does that work for you?

22         MR. SAGONE:  Staff would be good with that

23 time, your Honor.

24         MR. BARRY:  And 11:00 works for FutureGen.
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1         JUDGE JONES:  All right.  So that so-called

2 paper hearing or final hearing will be set for 11:00

3 on the 14th.  As noted, parties have agreed that

4 there will be no cross examination of witnesses and

5 the items will become part of the evidentiary record

6 through that process.

7         Are there any other comments with regard to

8 the clarifications with regard to that scheduling?

9                  (No response.)

10         JUDGE JONES:  Let the record show there are

11 not.

12         Will parties be able to get those filings

13 made by 5:00 and served?  Given the short turnaround,

14 that might be helpful to others.  Do you envision

15 that being doable?

16         MR. SAGONE:  This is John Sagone.  Staff

17 doesn't see any problem with getting those done by

18 5:00.

19         MR. BARRY:  Likewise.

20         JUDGE JONES:  So at least for purposes of

21 serving each other and me, 5:00 will be the cutoff

22 for that.  It probably also means the actual filing

23 on e-Docket would occur by then.  But I think the key

24 thing is that the items would be served
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1 electronically by that time.

2         Anything else with regard to that?

3                  (No response.)

4         JUDGE JONES:  Let the record show there is

5 not.

6         MR. SAGONE:  Staff has one question, your

7 Honor.

8         JUDGE JONES:  Yes, sir.  Mr. Sagone.

9         MR. SAGONE:  Apologies, but I just wanted to

10 make sure on your preference.  Would you prefer that

11 the comments, when they are filed, that those be

12 marked with exhibit numbers?

13         JUDGE JONES:  That's a good question.  I

14 certainly don't have a problem with that occurring at

15 that time.  That might simplify things a little bit.

16         Is that agreeable to others?

17         MR. BARRY:  Yeah.  I just want to make sure

18 I understand.  So we would mark the exhibits in the

19 comments with exhibit numbers that would correspond

20 to the exhibits that we intend to submit at the

21 evidentiary hearing, is that correct?

22         JUDGE JONES:  Is that what you had in mind,

23 Mr. Sagone?

24         MR. SAGONE:  Yes, that's what I was
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1 thinking.

2         JUDGE JONES:  That's a question that comes

3 up from time to time.  Comments are filed, and that's

4 certainly one way that's handled.  They're given

5 exhibit numbers on the very front end, and then it's

6 all in place and can simplify things a little bit

7 then in terms of identification at a later point.

8         Will that work?

9         MR. BARRY:  Yeah.  That's acceptable to

10 FutureGen.

11         JUDGE JONES:  Did you have anything else

12 then, Mr. Sagone?

13         MR. SAGONE:  No, just that one question,

14 your Honor.  Thank you.

15         JUDGE JONES:  Thank you.

16         Mr. Sagone, did you have another item you

17 wish to address, at least preliminarily, at this

18 time?

19         MR. SAGONE:  Yes, your Honor, Staff does.

20         The language in the statute pertaining to

21 specifically the 90 days after the receipt of all

22 required information as posing an issue, a threshold

23 legal issue, that Staff believes needs to be

24 addressed during the course of this proceeding.
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1         JUDGE JONES:  In terms of how that would be

2 addressed and when, I hereby give -- we hereby go off

3 the record to give counsel for FutureGen and Staff an

4 opportunity to discuss that and see if there is some

5 agreement on that.  If not, we'll figure out what to

6 do next on that matter.

7              (Discussion off the record.)

8         JUDGE JONES:  Back on the record.  Let the

9 record show there was an off-the-record discussion

10 for the purposes indicated.

11         I believe the status is that there is some

12 agreement as to how the matter raised by Mr. Sagone

13 would best be addressed in the proceeding, but we'll

14 find out.

15         Mr. Sagone, would you care to indicate what

16 you believe to be the status of that matter?

17         MR. SAGONE:  Yes, your Honor.  Thank you.

18         With regards to the issue of the statutory

19 language that I raised previously -- and I believe

20 this is the Company's understanding as well -- we

21 would propose to address that issue in the verified

22 comments that will be filed in this docket.

23         If for some reason we decide that that's not

24 the most effective way of dealing with it or if we
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1 think an alternative way might need to -- approach

2 needs to be done, then we can always file a motion to

3 that effect.

4         JUDGE JONES:  Thank you.

5         Mr. Barry.

6         MR. BARRY:  Petitioner concurs with that

7 assessment or description of the issue.

8         JUDGE JONES:  Thank you.

9         Is there anything else then with regard to

10 that item?

11         MR. SAGONE:  Nothing from Staff, your Honor.

12         JUDGE JONES:  Okay.  Thank you.  It appears

13 we may be about ready to conclude the prehearing

14 conference, but let me double check.

15         Do the parties have anything else for the

16 record, either on matters already discussed or

17 otherwise, before we conclude the prehearing

18 conference?

19         MR. BARRY:  Nothing from the Petitioner.

20         MR. SAGONE:  Nothing from Staff, your Honor.

21         JUDGE JONES:  Thank you.

22         At this time, let the record show that this

23 prehearing conference is concluded.  The schedule

24 read into the record, as clarified, has been adopted.
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1 Our thanks to counsel for Staff and FutureGen for

2 their efforts in working out some agreed-to

3 scheduling in this case.

4         At this time, let the record show that this

5 prehearing conference is concluded.  In accordance

6 with the above scheduling, this matter is continued

7 to a hearing for the purposes indicated above to be

8 held on April 14th at 11:00 a.m., at which

9 participation by telephone will be permitted.

10         All right.  Thank you all.  Have a good rest

11 of the day.

12                  (Matter continued to April 14,

13                  2014, at 11:00 a.m.)
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